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January 15, 1992

Mr. Joseph D. Lehman

Commissioner '
2520 Lisburn Road

P.O. Box 598

Camp Hill, Pa. 17011

Dear Commissioner,

I would like to take this time to request your assistance
regarding Mr. Martin, an inmate at Graterford State
Correctional Institution.

It has heen brought to my attention that Mr. Martin, who is
serving a life sentence, has hecome a vital part of the
Braille Production Project at Graterford Prison. I have
been informed that although his quality of work is bhoth
thorough and flawless, he is unable to increase the quantity
of his work based on the hours he is allotted at the
computer.

Mr. Lehman, as you may already know, the demand for braille
books is overwhelming. I would appreciate if you would give
every consideration to the possibility of allowing Mr.
Martin the priviledge of having a computer and disc drive in
his cell.

Thank you in advance for taking the time to review this
matter. Your anticipated cocperaticn ic greztly

appreciated. I look forward to hearing from you at your
earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Michael P. McGeehan
Member
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